



Plympton Historical Commission

Meeting Summary - 06/14/10

- Meeting called to order at 7:39 p.m.. Members present were JW, EM, & MM.
- Minutes from 5/3/10 were approved as written. 3-0-0
- JW advised that given the recent passage of the zoning bylaw changes regarding signage at Town Meeting, we would be proceeding as planned with the sign for the Village Historic District. Additionally we will later this summer ask Nell to create a sign for the Library similar to the signs posted at Hillcrest Cemetery. JW to request Jim Mulcahy to install completed District markers.
- JW has not yet had the chance to follow up with the consultants regarding the Town Meeting vote authorizing the expenditure of CPA funds on a pre-survey of the Town's historic resources. JW will reach out prior to our next meeting.
- JW advised that Nell Gould is close to completing the marker for 2 Parsonage Road and will provide it to me for delivery to Mr. & Mrs. Reynolds. .
- JW noted that we will have two vacant seats come the end of June. EM and MM were encouraged to seek out additional volunteers to fill the positions. Should we be unable to do so by end of 3Q10, we may consider returning to the Selectmen to request a change in the make-up of the PHC from 5 members to 3. Will discuss at future meetings.
- Next meeting tentatively scheduled for 7/19/10 due to vacation. August meeting scheduled for the 9th.
- Meeting adjourned at 8:09 p.m.